

## Report on Debate Competition on Gandhi/Shastri Jayanti and Navotsav 2021 Held on 09/10/2021

Name of the event	Debate Competition	
Date of the event	09.10.2021	
Type of the event	Academic	
Event co-coordinators	Ms. Dipshreeya Das	
No. of Participants	16	

On the auspicious occasion of 152th Anniversary of Gandhi Ji and Navarati festival, Our Arka Jain University has organized Gandhi- Shastri Jayanti and Navotsav-2021. It is 2-day colorful event in which various events and competitions for the students between inter school. Also, the School of Law enthusiastically organized to encourage the student to show their talent on various platforms and was "Debate Competition" one of the events.

## **About the Event:**

The sequence for debate, with suggested timelines, is as follows:

- 1. Any participating team shall consist of at least 2 Members. Maximum 5 teams from any school of the university.
- 2. Each team shall get maximum 6 minutes that may be extended to 8 minutes with prior permission of judges. Any extension in without prior permission of judges will lead to deduction of marks. In case any team exceeds 8 minutes that may lead to disqualification.
- 3. The first speaker on the affirmative team presents arguments in support of the resolution. (3 minutes)
- 4. The first speaker on the opposing team presents arguments opposing the resolution. (3 minutes)
- 5. The second speaker on the affirmative team may present further arguments in support of the resolution, identifies areas of conflict, and answers questions that may have been raised by the opposition speaker. (3 minutes)
- 6. The second speaker on the opposing team may present further arguments against the resolution, identifies further areas of conflict, and answers questions that may have been raised by the previous affirmative speaker. (3 minutes)

- 7. No rebuttal for any team is allowed.
- 8. There cannot be any interruptions. Speakers must wait for their turns. The judges may need to enforce the rules.
- 9. Marks may be awarded as per the following criteria out of the marks allocated against each category.
- 10. Marking Criteria Number of Marks-Total 100 Marks
- i. Contents / substance- 25 Marks
- ii. Oratory skills- 25 Marks
- iii. Presentation skills- 20 Marks
- iv. Clarity of thought- 20 Marks
- v. Confidence- 10 Marks
- 11. The average of the marks awarded by all judges shall be calculated. The average marks thus calculated shall be the final score for a particular candidate on the basis of which the highest scorer will be declared winner, second & third highest scorers will be declared as first and second runner-up of the event.
- 12. All decisions by the organising committee and judges shall be considered final.

Total No of Registration: 36(18 Teams) No of students present: 16(8 Teams)

Sl No	Name	Dept and School
1	Sushmita Patro	Humanities
2	Prayukta Mandal	Humanities
3	Shivam Garg	BCA
4	Supriya Jana	BCA
5	Indrajeet Chouhan	IT
6	Nikita Kumari	IT
7	Aniket Kumar	BCA
8	Madhumita Munda	BCA
9	Shibangshi Dey	BCA
10	Rabinder Kaur	BCA
11	Gyan Vaibhav	BBA LLB
12	Abhishek Kumar Singh	BBA LLB
13	Mahima Parmar	B.Tech
14	Shubham Gupta	B.Tech
15	Ankit Kumar	BCA
16	Anjney Singh	BCA











